Tiffany Marzluf

From: Jared Keslar

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2019 1:39 PM

To: Nathan Buseck

Subject: Re: Racially motivated group possibly at CFD events

Already done. They sent a bulletin to CAGE to make them aware. Thanks.

Jared Keslar

Captain / Services Division
Cheyenne Police Department
415 W 18th St.

Cheyenne, WY 82001

(0) 307-637-6504
www.CheyennePD.org

From: Nathan Buseck <nbuseck@cheyennepd.org>

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2019 12:54:25 PM

To: Jared Keslar <jkeslar@cheyennepd.org>

Subject: Re: Racially motivated group possibly at CFD events

In my humble opinion, you might consider making the FBI aware of this activity along with DCI Intel. AIM is an
organization that promotes overthrowing the US government. We just had a speaker here at the NA about 2
weeks ago that specifically discussed AIM and other white supremacist groups.

Good luck, hopefully that will be their only appearance.

Take care and hope things are going well for you and all of the officers.

Nate

Get Outlook for Android

From: Jared Keslar <jkeslar@cheyennepd.org>

Sent: Saturday, July 27, 2019 1:11:09 PM

To: CPD SGTS <cpdsgts@cheyennecity.org>

Cc: David Inman <dinman@cheyennepd.org>

Subject: Racially motivated group possibly at CFD events

All

During the parade today a group called the “American Identity Movement,” a neo-nazi type group, drove onto Bank of
the West’s upper parking level and displayed a banner that was anti-immigrant in nature. The banner also had colored
smoke emitting from it. The group then rolled up the banner and left. Video of this event has already been posted on

this group’s website. | noted the incident on webeoc and P28 wrote a report on it. Please be aware for the rest of CFD
and document any contact we have with this group and forward it to CAGE, and take appropriate enforcement

action. Thanks.

Jared Keslar



Captain / Services Division
Cheyenne Police Department
415 W. 18™ st.

Cheyenne, WY 82001

(o) 307-637-6504
www.CheyennePD.org




